Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

From: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Smukowich, Don AGRI:EX

Cc: McRae, Don AGRIL:EX; Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Follow-up

Don,

Please talk to MDM and get back to Kim with his decision.
Thanks,
R3]

————— Original Message -----

From: Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2612 62:28 PM
To: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Follow-up

Are you interested in bringing her in for July? I am inclined to keep her busy here as I
s.22

From: s.22

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 2123 PM
To: Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up

Hi again,

I did leave a voicemail message at your office yesterday, but I just wanted to follow up
with an email.

s.22

I am definitely interested in hearing about any opportunities in July, as you mentioned in
the email below. Otherwise, please keep me in mind if anything comes up in September or
the future. :

Thank you again,
s.22

> Wanted to follow up on our discussion earlier this week.

>

> There may be a way to keep you busy in July if you want.

>

> Let me know, Page 1
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Kim.haakstad@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Kim.haakstad@gov.bc.ca>

Ph: 250-387-1715
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Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

From: Tinney, Joan CSNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

Subject: Intern

Hi RJ,

I should have also mentioned that they would receive the 23% benefits on the $1,564.13 ($359.75 bi-weekly).

J

From: Tinney, Joan CSNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 10:54 AM
To: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: FMR APR/12 REPORTS

Hi RJ,

Would your Summer Intern be a Co-Op Student working towards a post-graduate degree? They would be paid at
the Clk 11 level $1,564.13 bi-weekly plus 6% vacation (493.85) plus Health and Welfare ($42.00) bi-weekly.

Let me know!

From: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:12 PM
To: Goudie, Kyra FIN:EX

Cc: Tinney, Joan CSNR:EX

Subject: RE: FMR APR/12 REPORTS

Hi Kyra,

I need to get a bit of a forecast from you. Assuming staff and other expenses remain constant and given that
Minister and | will likely be expending up to $30k for FPT meetings in Yukon and an Asian trade mission, do we have
sufficient budgetary capacity to employ a summer intern in our office at a salary cost of approx. $10k?

Appreciate your assistance,

RJ

From: Goudie, Kyra FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:54 PM

To: Senko, RJ AGRI:EX; Costa, Sarina AGRI:EX
Subject: FMR APR/12 REPORTS

Hello,

Please find attached your offices FMR’s for April 2012. Please let me know if you have any questior};a.lgérganks
AGR-2012-00062



Ryra ooudie
Executive Financial Clerk, Ministers' Office Support Services
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services Branch

Ministry of Finance

Phone: (250) 387-9535 Fax: (250) 356-7326

Email: kyra.goudie@qgov.bc.ca

Website: hitp://www.min.fin.gov.bc.ca

Serving all Ministers’ Offices and the Office of the Premier
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